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UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS

MARINE CORPS BASE
PSC BOX 20004

CAMP LEJEUNE, NORTH CAROLINA 28542-0004 N REPLY REFER TO:

6286
BEMD

From: Commanding General, Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejeune
To:  Commander, Atlantic Division, Naval Facilities Engineering Command,
Attn: Ms. Kate Landman, 1510 Gilbert Street, Norfolk, Virginia 23511-2699

Subj: DRAFT REMEDIAL INVESTIGATION/FEASIBILITY STUDY HEALTH AND
SAFETY PLAN OPERABLE UNIT NO. 16 (SITES 89 and 93)

Encl: (1) Comments concerning the Draft Remedial Investigation/Feasibility Study Health
and Safety Plan Operable Unit No. 16 (Sites 89 and 93)

1. The subject document has been reviewed, and our comments are contained in the enclosure. It
is requested that the Installation Restoration Division, be notified of the actions taken to
accommodate the comments provided in the enclosure.

2. If you have any questions or comments, please contact Mr. Neal Paul, Director, Installation
Restoration Division, Environmental Management Department, at telephone (910) 451-5068.

A st P Do

ROBERT L. WARREN
By direction

Encl:
(1) Installation Restoration Division review of Draft Remedial Investigation/
Feasibility Study Health and Safety Plan for Operable Unit No. 16, Sites 89 and 93
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COMMENTS CONCERNING DRAFT REMEDIAL INVESTIGATION/FEASIBILITY
STUDY HEALTH AND SAFETY PLAN FOR OPERABLE UNIT NO. 16 (SITES 89 and 93)

1. Page 2-2. The LANTDIV Representative should be Ms. Kate Landman, NTR.

2. Page 2-2. Under the heading "MCB Camp Lejeune Representatives”, the name "Mr. Paul
Humphries" should be changed to "Mr. Paul Humphrey".

3. Page 3-2, paragraph 1. The term "boat operations" is not applicable to these sites.
4. Page 3-2, paragraph 5. Instead of calling the Fire Department, call 911 in response to fires.

5. Page 3-2, paragraph 6. The "Public Works Department" should be changed to "Base
Maintenance - Utilities."

6. Page 3-3. The section titled "Boat Operations" is not applicable to these sites.

7. Table 8-1. Replace "Mr. Walt Haven" with "Mr. Mick Senus." Also, see comment 2, 4, and
5.

Enclosure () )



